Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Cases 16144, 16145, and 16146 - Marathon, continuance

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com) <eryan@concho.com>; Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>
Subject: [EXT] Cases 16144, 16145, and 16146 - Marathon, continuance

All: Marathon and COG are in the process of finagling an agreement related to the above-references cases (16144,
16145, and 16146). Please continue these cases to 11/1.

Thanks!
Jennifer
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